Purchasing Department

FAYETTE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

! Phone: 770-305-5420

Create YOllr Story. www.fayettecountyga.gov

September 26, 2025

Subject: RFP #26031-P 2026 CTP Update
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above
referenced RFP. You will need to consider this information when preparing your proposal.

1. The RFP indicates turning movement counts for selected intersections and identification
of intersections with capacity or operational needs. Is there an identified number of
intersections for which traffic analysis is required?

We do not have a pre-set list of intersections for which turning movements and traffic
analyses are required. Rather, County staff anticipates identifying the appropriate
locations with the project team after existing data have been reviewed. For budgeting
purposes, assume a minimum of four (4) turning movement counts at intersections and
six (6) sets of 24-hour traffic counts along corridors. Vendors may propose more
locations and/or alternate strategies for satisfying the fundamental questions of
identifying future corridor and intersection capacity needs as explained in the RFP (see
“Large Project Cumulative Traffic Impacts Since 2019).

2. The RFP references two rounds of pop-up events. Should we assume a specific number
of events per round for the purposes of preparing the cost estimate?

Like the above question about the number of intersections, the actual number and
location of “pop-up” events will be set by the project team and County staff based on
input from the Stakeholder Committee and development of the Public Engagement
Plan. For the cost estimate, assume a minimum of four locations for each of the two
rounds (eight total).

3. The RFP specifies that costs are to be provided in year-of-expenditure dollars. The
previous CTP presented all costs in current-year (2018) dollars. We understand that
costs should reflect 2025 dollars, but should each phased project also be presented in its
specific year of expenditure (e.g., a project recommended for 2035 shown in 2035
dollars)?



Yes, planning level project cost estimates should be provided in current and
implementation year dollars. This is a requirement of Fayette County’s agreement with
ARC. For simplicity, Fayette County anticipates the projects will be grouped into short,
mid, and long-term categories so common inflation/escalation rates can be provide for
projects within the same category.

4. Also, can you confirm that the RFP/addenda will post on the Fayette County website and
on Georgia Procurement Registry? In checking for addenda yesterday, | only saw it on
GPR, but not the County website. Is this the correct link to check? Fayette County
Invitations for Bids and Requests for Proposals.

1. Thisis the link on GPR that | have been checking: Georgia Procurement Registry

Fayette County is in the process of updating our websites. Vendors should use the
Georgia Procurement Registry to check the status of all solicitations.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be
responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this RFP has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m.,
Monday, October 6, 2025. Proposals must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Senior Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5314, fax (770) 719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .

Ted L. Burgess
Chief Procurement Officer



